
19206-
EX'D.

Ottawa, Ontario

July 19, 1346

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Upon receipt of your remorandum of July 3,

Doctor Falconer forwarded a copy of your letter regard-

ing the inquest requested on the bodies of two Eskimos

from Richardson Island, to Doctor Harvey. He told

Doctor Harvey that we expected he would be going to

Copper Mine with Inspector Martin of the R.C.M. Police.

Harvey. We have had no further word from Doctor

Yours very truly,

Pm

P. E. Moore, M.D., D.P.H.

Aeting Superintendent Indian Health services

Mr. R. A. Gibson,

Deputy Commissioner,

Wortwesl l'erritories Blanch

Department of Mines & Resources,
Ottawa

 Clndian Affairs. (R.G 10, volume 74/6, Bile19206-2, Pt. 1).
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